
From: Mishaan, Jessica
To: Annette Lynch
Bcc: Humbert, Jacob; Anderson, Michelle
Subject: RE: Inquiry re repository of past cases
Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2022 3:03:00 PM
Attachments: 2022-04-26 Mishaan 10-day letter to Lynch.pdf

Dear Annette Lynch,
 
Please find the attached response to your public records request.
 
Thank you,
 
Jessica Mishaan | Paralegal
Office of the Attorney General | General Counsel and Administrative Law Division
109 State Street  Montpelier, VT 05609-1001
p (802) 828-5500
Pronouns: she/her/hers
 

From: Annette Lynch < > 
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 3:04 PM
To: AGO - Info <AGO.Info@vermont.gov>
Subject: Inquiry re repository of past cases
 
EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
sender.

To: Office of the Vermont Attorney General

General Information

 

From: Annette Lynch

Middlebury VT 05753

 

Re: Access to records of past cases

 

I am researching a case that the Office of the
Attorney General successfully prosecuted for the





 
 

THOMAS J. DONOVAN, JR. 
ATTORNEY GENERAL 

 
JOSHUA R. DIAMOND 

DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 
 

SARAH E.B. LONDON 
CHIEF ASST. ATTORNEY GENERAL  

TEL:  (802) 828-3171 
 

http://www.ago.vermont.gov 

 
STATE OF VERMONT 

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 
109 STATE STREET 
MONTPELIER, VT 

05609-1001 
 
 
Via email to  
 
April 26, 2022 
 
Annette Lynch 

 
Middlebury, VT 05753 
 
Re: Vermont Public Records Act request, dated April 21, 2022 
 
Dear Annette Lynch: 
 
I write in response to your request for public records dated April 21, 2022.  
 
Pursuant to the Vermont Public Records Act, 1 V.S.A. §§ 318(b)(5)(A), the Attorney General’s 
Office will need to invoke its right to an extension of the deadline to 10 business days. The new 
deadline for this request is May 5, 2022.  
 
 
     Sincerely, 
 
 
     /s/    
     Jessica Mishaan 
     Paralegal 




